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From: Cheryl Bricken

To: Doris Hood; Raul Chavarria;
Subject: Board Report
Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 3:08:56 PM

The Federal and Special Programs department has been busy with quite a few
new students to the district needing services across our program areas. Mrs.
Raymond is busy with evaluations for many of these new students as well as a
few new evaluation referrals for students already in the district.

| have a teacher traveling to Waco at the end of the month to train in Dyslexia
evaluation. This teacher will be available to complete evaluations when the
caseload gets heavy or when another evaluation is required. | also have a
teacher traveling to San Angelo this summer to begin a two year training to be a
Dyslexia teacher. The teacher can pursue Certified Academic Language Therapist
licensure at the end of this training if she so chooses.

Parent Surveys for our Title I grant went out last week. We hope to have a
majority of those returned to use in planning for the next year and to evaluate
our services in the current year.

We received the Title I, 1003(a) grant and have begun expending those funds
on improvement activities targeting our ELL and Economically Disadvantaged
student populations.

Cheryl L. Bricken

Director of Federal and Special Programs
Crockett County CCSD

Office: (325) 392-5501 ext 5980

FAX: (325) 392-5139
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